
 

 

MEMORANDUM 22-A081 
 
 
DATE:       September 19, 2022 
 
TO:       Greg Harrison, City Manager 
 
FROM:          Mark A. Beaudreau, Recreation Programs Administrator 
 
SUBJECT:    Agenda Item Ordinance / Assignment and First Amendment to the 
   License Agreement Proserve Concepts, Inc. n/k/a Proserve Concepts, LLC 
 
Please place the attached ordinance on the October 11, City Commission agenda.  The 
ordinance is authorizing the proper city officials to execute an Assignment and First 
Amendment to the License Agreement between the City and Proserve Concepts, Inc. n/k/a 
Proserve Concepts, LLC.  The ordinance was advertised with 10-day notice in the Sun 
Sentinel Newspaper on September 29, 2022.  The licensee formally converted the 
Corporation to a Florida Limited Liability Company and is requesting the City provide an 
assignment and transfer to licensee all rights and obligations provided for in the original 
agreement.  The licensee and the City have mutually agreed to amend certain terms and 
to include additional provisions to the original agreement as outlined in the First 
Amendment Agreement. The term of the original agreement ends on February 25, 2024; 
however, the agreement has a renewal option to renew for an additional two periods of 
one year upon written consent of both the City and Licensee. 
 
If you have any questions please call me at 9547-786-4191. 
 
afh 
 
cc:  Earl Bosworth, Assistant City Manager 
       Kate Belcher, Recreation Manager 
       Antonio Pucci, Contract Manager 
 


